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Fw: Blair Beekman. Tuesday, November, 30, 2021....San Jose & retail thefts, in the era of
Covid-19.

Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>
Tue 11/30/2021 10:27 AM

To: Rules and Open Government Committee Agendas <rulescommitteeagenda@sanjoseca.gov>

From: b beekman

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 10:25 AM
To: Agendadesk <Agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Blair Beekman. Tuesday, November, 30, 2021....San Jose & retail thefts, in the era of Covid-19.

[External Email]

Dear community and city govt. of San Jose,

In the important concerns, at this time, of recent looting, crime, and community public safety, the
mayor and San Jose city govt. needs to learn to trust, how to explain to the community, there is
already, much new surveillance and data collection technology, that is currently being put into place,
on San Jose streets, with 4g, 5g, and LED streetlight technology.

With car robberies & carjacking issues, of the past few years, San Jose, may simply need to learn
how to focus, on ideas like, a SJPD task force. As this can more easily & directly, get to the center, of
where organized crime units, are working from, with recent looting issues.

| hope, the upcoming sj city council meeting, on this subject, will want to openly, honestly, and
publicly describe, the long term purposes of Vision Zero, community safety, and the needs of speed
limit camera technology, for the future of San Jose.

There has been some serious concerns, of how KSI statistics are being used, in San Jose, with the
Vision Zero, and community safety programs. These have been concerns, that San Jose, may only be
just starting, to clear up.

At this point, the SJPD, has at least, 50+ to 75+ mobile ALPR's, if not more. This would be a lot of
mobile ALPR's, a city already has, to work with.

To also note, for years now, San Jose, has been fighting Sacramento, at the state level, about Speed

Limit Camera Surveillance Technology, that can monitor speeds, along roads. These
surveillance cameras, also have, ALPR technology.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/rulescommitteeagenda@sanjoseca.gov/inbox/id/AAQKADhhYzk3NTk1LTBmZDAINDc4Yi1ThN2QOLTZjNmMZjNTKSMT...  1/2
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| have always felt, Sacramento, has been concerned, about the civil rights, civil protections, open,
accountable, public policies, and bureaucratic practices, of this technology, and its use, in the future of
San Jose, and local California communities. | hope San Jose, can learn to show the community, ideas of
open, good minded policies. And to respect, these initial good intentions, from the state level.

| will not deny, that community public safety, safer streets, and the Vision Zero program, are
important, at this time, for San Jose. | ask, at this time, the future of stationary ALPR camera use, the
Vision Zero program, and San Jose community safety, should be, an open & clear process, for
everyone of the community, to better understand.

It is also important to note, that more responsible, minimal use, of surveillance technology, and data
collection, can often cover, about as much territory, as the over-saturation of surveillance tech, in a
local neighborhood.

It is a combination, of many ideas & efforts, that can work towards, a more open & clear process, at
this time. And that, can help invite, all parts of the community - even current looters - how to better
address & work towards, long term ideas, of peace, better reasoning, and positive community
sustainably. These are the ideas of hope, not apathy. | feel, open public policies & accountability, can
help much, to offer our more decent persons & regular practices. And can be much needed, in times,
of war, social unrest, & natural disaster emergencies. And as, we are currently trying to decide, how to
address, the short term problems of looting.

To close, it may be, more positive, sustainable, long term, enduring & hopeful, to not have to punish,
and continue to diminish, an entire community's, civil rights, civil protections, and civil liberties, by
placing new surveillance technology, in local neighborhoods, at this time, to address the short term
gains of looting, from a few.

Placing much new ALPR surveillance technology, and data collection, in local neighborhoods, may
start to sweep up, many unsuspecting, and mostly innocent people. Thereby moving beyond, it's initial
intentions. And simply adding to, an overall community feeling, of fear, paranoia, apprehension, &
apathy, of a technology future, we are slowly being engulfed by.

Please learn, to be, open, clear, responsible, and accountable, about the long term goals and
intentions, of stationary ALPR cameras. And please learn, how to be more open & clear, in the long

term practices, of Vision Zero & community safety programs, in San Jose. To want to better practice,
accountability & open public policies, can help much, in these efforts.

sincerely,
blair beekman

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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Blair Beekman. Tuesday, November, 30, 2021....San Jose & retail thefts, in the era of
Covid-19.

Tue 11/30/2021 10:54 AM

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

At this point, the SJIPD, has at least, 50+ to 75+ mobile ALPR's, if not more. This would be a lot of
mobile ALPR's, a city already has, to work with.

To also note, for years now, San Jose, has been fighting Sacramento, at the state level, about Speed
Limit Camera Surveillance Technology, that can monitor speeds, along roads. These surveillance
cameras, also have, ALPR technology.

| have always felt, Sacramento, has been concerned, about the civil rights, civil protections, open,
accountable, public policies, and bureaucratic practices, of this technology, and its use, in the future of

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/rulescommitteeagenda@sanjoseca.gov/inbox/id/AAQKADhhYzk3NTk1LTBmZDAINDc4Yi1hN2QOLTZjNmMZjNTKSMT...  1/3
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
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AaendaDesk.si. <agendadesk@sanjoseca.gov>, Bena.Chang@sanjoseca.gov, BoardOperations
< >, broadband@sanjoseca.gov, n.frimann@sanjoseca.gov,
Joe.Rois@sanjoseca.gov, kip.harkness@sanjoseca.gov, Angel.Rios@sanjoseca.gov,
stephanie.jayne@sanjoseca.aov, Sandv.Cranford @sanigseca.aov, elise.doan@sanjoseca.gov,
Mark.Vanni@sanjoseca.gov, ,

1

commissions@sanjoseca.gov, CharterReview <CharterReview@sanjoseca.gov>,

Russell.Hansen@sanjoseca.gov, richard.doyle@sanjoseca.gov, shasta.areene@sanjoseca.gov,
city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov, rulescommitteeagenda@sanjoseca.gov, ,
john.aitken@sanjoseca.gov, Civic Center TV. <civiccentertv26@sanjoseca.gov>,
CMOCommunications@sanjoseca.gov, councilmeeting@sanjoseca.gov, gina.espejo@sanjoseca.gov,
Abigail.Shull@sanjoseca.gov, Sarah.Papzolakis@sanjoseca.gov, matt.mahan@sanjoseca.gov,
David.Gomez@sanjoseca.gov, District2@sanjoseca.gov, david.cohen@sanjoseca.gov,
stacey.brown@sanjoseca.gov, omar.torres@sanjoseca.gov, Louansee.Moua@sanjoseca.gov,
pam.foley@sanjoseca.gov, traffic.signals@sanjoseca.gov, arborist@sanjoseca.gov,
John.Ristow@sanjoseca.gov, blage.zelalich@sanioseca.gov, nanci.klein@sanjoseca.gov,
Kim.Walesh@sanjoseca.gov, , Kerrie.Romanow@sanjoseca.gov,
maria.mallov@sanioseca.aov. Rachel.VanderVeen@sanioseca.aov. shivaun.nurre@sanjoseca.gov,

mayoremail@sanjoseca.gov, Paul.Pereira@sanjoseca.gov, Lee.Wilcox@sanjoseca.gov,
giagjie.wu@sanjoseca.aov. cav.mackenzie@sanioseca.aov. ray.riordan@sanioseca.aov.
oes@sanjoseca.gov,
rosalynn.hughey@sanjoseca.gov,
john.cicirelli@sanjoseca.gov, linda.beltran@sanjoseca.gov,
Lori.Severino@sanioseca.aov, SCCo. D4. Supv. Susan Ellenberg

< >, Arian.Collen@sanjoseca.gov, _
aziza.amiri@sanjoseca.gov, Adrienne.Barreto@sanjoseca.gov, l.mitchell@sanjoseca.gov,
zach.struyk@sanjoseca.gov, robert.sapien@sanjoseca.gov, anthony.mata@sanjoseca.gov,
ellen.washburn@sanjoseca.gov, jason.dwver@sanioseca.gov. sandra.avila@sanioseca.dov,
veronica.morales@sanioseca.qov.
woodmansee < >, vu.dao@sanjoseca.gov,
angela.sato-anderson@sanjoseca.gov, Sarah.Sanchez@sanjoseca.gov.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
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